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21 March 2018  
 

 
Dear David  
 
Thank you for your letter of 12 March in respect of your discussions at the Petitions 
Committee meeting on 27 February about publically sharing asbestos data collected as part 
of the condition survey.  
 
Further to my letter of 6 February, my officials continue to work with local authorities to 
ensure that information received is current and that any gaps in the information are 
addressed.  
 
Although I acknowledge your recommendation to publish this information; I feel I will be best 
placed to consider the most appropriate way to deal with this, once my officials have 
completed this validation work. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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